HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
December 18, 2024

9:00 A.M.
Z00OM Meeting
Call to Order RC
Approval of Minutes of, November 2024 RC
Financial Report JS
Month of November 2024

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness Update MK
Weight Loss Drugs/CVS Program JS
Medex Part A & B Form Discussion JS
2025 Preliminary Rate Discussion JS
Entry of the Town of Washington Into Trust (vote) JS
Other Last Minute Items JS
Adjournment RC

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — January 22, 2025, 9:00 a.m. ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 29, 2025, 10:00 a.m. ZOOM
Executive Committee — February - TBD

&)




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84 180940740 ?pwd=Qhn4khRUPjgjeuacly QupaDMaw3e6C. |

Meeting ID: 841 8094 0740
Passcode: 347553

One tap mobile
+13017158592,,841809407404,,,,*347553# US (Washington DC)
+13052241968,,84180940740#,,,,*347553# US

Dial by your location

*+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
*+1 305 224 1968 US

*+1 309 205 3325 US

*+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
*+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
*+1 646 931 3860 US

e +1 507 473 4847 US

*+1 564 217 2000 US

*+1 669 444 9171 US

*+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
*+1 689 278 1000 US

e +1 719359 4580 US

*+1 253 205 0468 US

*+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
*+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
*+1 360 209 5623 US

e +1 386 347 5053 US

Meeting ID: 841 8094 0740
Passcode: 347553




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST
88 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of November 20, 2024
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rich Carmignani Jr Jessalyn Zaykoski Deb Kuhn
Emily Russo Donna Whiteley Michele Turner
Paula Harrison

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Graves Jessica Hebert
Michele Komosa George Loens Heidi Fountain
Heather Baptiste Elise Grover

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open
meeting laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video
conference.

Paula Harrison, filling in for Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr, called the meeting to order at
9:03 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Paula Harrison, filling in for Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr requested that the minutes of
September 30, 2024 be approved. Motion by Donna Whiteley, seconded by Deb Kuhn,
approved by unanimous consent.

FINANCIAL REPORT

The Financial Report for the month of October was presented reflecting a starting
balance of $4,796,853.49 with a total monthly income received of $5,568,272.78 and
monthly expenses of $9,882,054.27 with a total net monthly income of ($4,313,781.49)
and an ending month balance of $483,072.00 with accounts receivable of
$1,887,452.55 leaving a total of $23,303,044.45.

Investments and CD'’s for October 2024

The investments portfolio value was $9,009,142.30 with a market change of
($112,039.82) leaving a total of $8,897,102.48. The starting balance in CD’s was
$7,121,840.44, with interest earned of $30,160.80 leaving a balance of $7,152,001.24.




OCTOBER EXPENDITURES
The expenditures for the month of October were reviewed.

Joe explained that as our claims continue to rise, our reserves are continuing to deplete.
We are supposed to have 3 months’ worth of reserves, and we are currently just under
2 months in reserves.

Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr requested that the full financial report, including the
expenditures, be approved. Motion by Donna Whiteley, seconded by Emily Russo,
approved by unanimous consent.

WELLNESS
Michele provided the following updates:

e Wellable — 402 subscribers participated in our “Stress Less” Challenge, which
ended last week. The next Challenge will be in the spring. Remember, Wellable
offers “on demand” exercise classes as well as nutrition categories, with recipes.
From dairy free to vegetarian, there are meals that align with cultural
preferences, food restrictions, allergies, ethical beliefs, and more. If subscribers
would like to sign up for Wellable, go to hitps://app.wellable.co/hcgit

e Wellness Concepts Inc. — We have 9 on site workshops/cooking classes
booked. Some have already taken place, and others are scheduled for
November and December. Michele continues to email unit contacts with the
information to schedule an onsite event.

e Learn To Live — November is men’s health month. Michele sent out a flyer about
men’s mental health and breaking the silence and barriers to accessing health.
Michele also sent out the November webinars. Learn To Live is open to all
subscribers, their spouses and dependents who are 13 years and older.

e Health Fairs — February 1%t is the deadline to request extra educational
workshops or cooking classes for health fairs (offered through BCBS). This does
not mean you cannot book your health fair after February 1st. Michele can be
onsite with Wellness materials and information as well as your Trust unit contact.
We already have our first Benefits and Health fair booked for March.

Weight Loss Drugs/CVS Overview

Joe met with BCBS for the year-end review. There has been a significant growth in
GLP1’s and they are now being prescribed for several medical reasons. CVS provided a
chart with top 25 drugs and rankings; all 5 Weight Loss Drugs are now in our top 25 in
less than a year, with Wegovy at number 1. We have seen a 94% increase on the
number of subscribers using GLP1s and an 83% increase on our overall Rx spend
since January. These numbers are expected to continue to climb. CVS has a program
surrounding GLP1’s and how they are covered. This program would be mandatory for




members to participate in to receive the drugs. This program would also come with a
per person cost to the Trust. Joe is working with CVS to learn more about it and see if it
is worth us patrticipating in or not.

Subscriber Appeal
A subscriber appealed a decision to deny coverage of extra PT visits. Joe presented
the facts to the EC; there was little discussion that followed.

A motion was made by Donna Whiteley, seconded by Emily Russo to deny the appeal.
A roll call vote was taken with all in favor of denying the appeal.

BCBS ANNUAL REVIEW

Heidi Fountain and other members from BCBS gave a presentation on the Trust’s
claims, costs, and overall performance for medical coverage over the last year. This
information was compared to the Trust's performance the previous year and BCBS'’s
benchmark for their municipal and self-insured accounts. We are still seeing a rise in
cancer claims and outpatient behavioral health. \We were above the benchmark for
preventative screenings visits, which was good.

LEGAL OPINION

A unit tried pushing an enrollment that did not meet the eligibility requirements and was
denied. They pushed back involving an attorney. At that point Joe contacted an
attorney on behalf of the Trust who confirmed we were well within our legal right to deny
this request. We now have a document we can use moving forward to help outline the
laws the Trust falls under.

NEW UNITS — GREENFIELD & BROOKFIELD
The Town of Greenfield requested to join the Trust, Joe provided the EC with some
feedback about the Town, ultimately advising that they were not a good fit for the Trust.

The Town of Brookfield also requested to join the Trust. Joe felt comfortable in allowing
this unit to come on board under a probationary period provided they received the
proper approvals from IAC and their union.

Donna Whiteley made a motion to allow the Town of Brookfield entry to the Trust
effective July 1, 2025 pending a 1 year probation and their approval of sections 21-23.
This was seconded by Jessalyn Zaykoski. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

MEDEX PART A & B FORM DISCUSSION

A discussion was had regarding employees signing a document when being onboarded
advising them about their roll in obtaining Medicare Part A & B in a timely manner when
the time comes. This will be discussed further at a later date with the EC to possibly
make this a mandatory procedure at the Trust when a member is reaching age 65.

F_,M..\\

O




OTHER LAST MINUTE ITEMS
No last-minute items came up.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Rich Carmignani adjourned the meeting 10:43 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Jessica Hebert

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — December 18, 2024, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — January 22, 2025, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 29, 2025, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM




(c8'789'7<S) 00'2.0'¢8Y 6¥'€58'96L'Y | 8£'€£6'809 €2°0/9'8ze'L  |(96°Lie'eL0')) | 6p'ES5'as8'e | 68°01€¥90C | 92'8z6'ovY 6Y'¥0.'26T'L | 6.920'509'C | ¥6'516'6zZ8'E 3ONVIVE ATHINOW ONIGNT
00°000'005°C 00°000°000F 00°000'005 swueugsnipy
(28 789'7ES) 00'2.0°¢8Y 617'€G8'962'Z | 8£'€£6'809 €20.9'sze’L  [(96°L1e'eL0') [(LGObP'PYL) 68°0LE'¥90'c | 92'826'9PF 6¥'70.',62'L | 62920609 | ¥6'GL6'GzE'E oouEleg 4sed

AONVIVE
(eg'952°210'L) |(6¥18Lc1ey) | 11 0z6°289°L [(5€2€2'6L2) 69'286'10v'C  |(G¥'698'826') |(0¥'2G.'802°2) | €928e219L  [(€Z°92°058) (og'zee'L0e')) [(51'688°022°L) | L9°00S'2EY L SIHOONI ATHLNOW 13N TVL0L]
GZ'80L'vZl'e | [T'¥50'788'6 | SY¥BT'606'G | ¥S'G0E'626'.L | 06°GLPC8L'L | 0L'89S'/16'8 | 0G'E00'¥6L'8 | 9L'€CZ'199'S | Gr el 085 . | LLVES'898'Z | 60°€89°856'0 | SO8090°L/5F SASNAAXI ATHLNOW V.01
16°505'7S 1166029 z.'982'G9 8z'/8l'sy y9'€vs's8l 8€'607'€9 ¥8vLL'6E 15°099'6€ 79'S6E'GL 1T L6V LY 62'9/5'c9 5155804 sosuadxa bugersdo Hun [e0L
vEeC09'690'8 | 91°656'618'6 | €2°/66'€¥8'S | 92'8LL'188'L | 92C/8'966'0 | 2/'896'€58'8 | 99'828'45L'8 | G9295°129'G | L8OLEG0S L | ¥8'988°028Z | 08°901'S88°9 | 0S€5200SF sosuadxg ueld [ejoL]
L1°€e8'82.'z | €9'88.°1€8'c | 89'860'G0L') | 09'€£6'8/9°C | 88'900°GLG 09'€€0'662'c | ¥2'926'SIP'C | £8'89¢'81L9 69°G8L'v/L'C | €08LL'6YL'Z | €1'802'00LC | 6Z°291°L€€ WSUIRS WIELD B “d¥3 1OLBO
Pled wintwisid IS S04
3dUEUL/M ISNpE UodaY
JusuwRiles S804
5896’18l €9°/95°'181 (820.8'¢8Y) 90961 'vL (6e7921'58) 08'7€8'eS (9z'662'92) (81'901'182) zl'Les'or Z1'8L0'S/L (ec'Lov'eey)  |(6L€L0'6¥0'L) (BByg'puy) soueinsuioy
TL'€08'80L'S | 00'665'908'9 | €8'692'222'S | 0¥'886'/8L'S | LL162°/05'9 | 2£'060'G0S'9 | 897101918 | 00'00E'¥8Z'S | 00'00E8C'S | 69°069°96v'S | 00'00E ¥8Z'S | 00009°2L2S ysodag wired
(erewnss) 3son uwipy sgog

SASNIAXI ATHINOW
€V 1GE'00L', | 822L2'895'G | 95°0Z'/6S'L | 6L'89S'60Z'L | 6G°86E'¥BS'6 | G9'Z0G'886'C | OL'OVZ'S86'S | 62'S09'8/2'L | 22'9€6'622'9 | L8 190°19S'9 | ¥6'€6272LC | 926014009 JWOONI ATHLNOW Tv.0L|
PS109)|0J Wwniwsld ¥s s808
8e SusUBSHIPY 10 SWI0oU] W0
LLSIp'E AW L2 '¥69'9 05'6.€'S 21°606'8 9e°L9L'L 257158 12°99¢'8 79'v88'9 8v°088'L SL/€2Th 06'9€1L°L (Laww) swooul3sassyul
8z2'€€6'20L'L | BELGLIOS'S | 6L'60S0BS'. | 69'88L'FOZ'L | LY'E6Y'GLS'6 | 62°6€L°096'C | 85F69°086'G | 80°6€2°0/2L | 85 1S0€2L'9 | £518L€55'9 | 6L°95SGLLS | 92/6'966'C PRJ3|0D wniwiaid [e30L]
FINOONI ATHLNOW
00'2.0'c8¥$ 6/'€58'06.'v$ |8E'€€6'8098  [£2°0/9'82€'L$ |96°LLE'EL0'LS- |61'EG5'GS8'ES [68°0L8Y90'ZS |9z 8z6'OrYS 6v'¥0L'/62'1$ [62920'509'2$ |r6GL6'6Z8'€S [€SGLp'E68LS ooueieg BURIRS ej0L
syusugsnipy
002,0'c8¥$ 6'€58'96.'v$  |8E°€£6'809% €L°0/9'82€'L$ [96'LLE'EL0'LS- |61'E€GS'GG8'ES |68°01E'¥90ZS |92 826'9pYS 6V 70L'/62'L$ |62°920'G09'C$ |¥6G16'GZ8'eS €€ GLy'e8'LS ooueleq yseo bunes
AON 100 1d3s lsnonvy Anr anNnr AVIN ddv UViN g34 NVF o3a Swau

1Y0d3y ASNIJIX3 ANV IINOONI

LSNYL FONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSJAINVH




B

[ ]

Zv'696'965'2C | SYpr0'c0e’e | €8'€L0°1GZ'9Z | 08'2€5'L00'GZ | 08'GLZ'6L9'G | 8L'9¥2'2L9'6e | 06°Lee'szy'ZT | 1992y 182’82 | 16'6EY'L/2'8T | O'888'S00'6Z | 98'F¥S'0L0O0E | S¥'2.920% 08 914EAI299Y SIUNOOOY UM IEj0L
vz leT'0el'L | seesv'.88'L | zzolZ'ovy 61°Z¥£'200'L 10'6e5'452' L | 98°96H°298'c | GE'9LE'P88 66'€.6'L9¥ 6L°6.6'8VC'L  G5'809°025°L | 9vr'99Z'¥6SL | L9'BLP'S/8 2192A1299Y SIUN0S2Y
61'62£'008'6 | 8¥'201'/68'8 | 0£2FL'600'6 | OL'OSL'OLE'OL | 92'¥62'059'0L | 09'GE8'6.¥'0L | €2°€92'60€'0L | 6¥'860'616'0L | G£252'862°LL | LO'6LELYB'0L | 9L #0L'2LO0L | 2#'89L'€S50L 101
abueyn Javen
12'922'coy (zgee0'zLl) 0z'ZL0'e6 ¥1'G€8'59Z 9/'8G¥'0L1L /eTL0'0LL ¥L'¥Z.'06E (9g°eL2'6.€) (IR A grsleisee ¥2°6£6'8S GE'80Z'ZEY ysoso)
(00°000'000'2) (00°000'000°1) (00°000°005) usodaq
8¥'201'/68'8 | 0£Z¥L'600'6 | OL'0SL'OL6'0L | 9€'762'069°0L | 09'G€8'6.F'0L | €2°€92'60€'0L | 6¥'9€0'616'0L | G£'252'862°LL | L96LEZP6'0) | 9L POL'ZLO0)L | 2'89L°€G50L | L0'096'029°0) anjep oljopiod
19'6e€'08L°L | ¥2'1L00'2GL'L | v OP8'LZL'L | 8LT09'L6S'L | L1'G8S'09S'L | ¥G'€59'92S'L | LLTl6'l6V'L | ¥LBOL'PSP'OL | £€9°209'80¥'0L | L0¥ES /980l | 66229°9ZE 0L | 2'692°082°01 aouejeg
cvvee'ez 08°0910¢ 99°/¢2'0¢ 19°210'LE £€9'1e6'ce 11'089'82 £0°¢98'c 11°20S'sY 95°¢0'Ly 8v'L16'0v Llese'or €8'//9'0% 3sasoqu|
(00°000'00%) (00°000'000'¢) nsodaq
¥Z' 100251 L | yPOP8 LI L | 82°209°16G L | L1°G8G'09S°L | ¥§'€59'925'.L | LL'Tl6L6¥'L | vL'60L'PSP'OL | £97/09'80%'0L | L0°¥ES' /980 | 65°229'9ZE0L | 2¥'692°08Z'0L | BS1L6S'6EZOL s.ao
SJUSWIISOAU|
16'9/5'9Z¢ 1zz62'vee £9'726'22¢ z8'295'1z¢ z€'05¢2'02¢ soeLe'gle 61'865°2LE G8'95£'9LE GOLLL'SLE Ly 166'ELE /8'188°2Le 1e7219'LLe isniL g3do
9/%8Z'L 85'/9¢'} 18°19¢'L 05ZIE'L [T Lev'L LR A AL 08'6€Z'} 8G°6LL'L 09°GLL L 967921 ZL°0LL'L Ysotoy]
12262'v2e €9¥T6'Tee 78'z9s'lze zeosz'oze soelg'sle 61'865'LLE G8'95¢'9le G0ZLL'SLE Ly 166'SLE /8'188'¢le LeZ19'LLE yL'L06'0LE IsniL 8340
96'1G5'COV'y | 96'1GS'€OF'y | 9B'LGS'COr'y | 96°LSS'€9V'y | 96LSS'EOV'Y | 96'LGG'8SH'Y | 9671G5'8SY'y | 96°LGG'8SY'y | 96°1G0'/SP'Y | 96'L08'SSP'y | 96°L08'SSFY | 96°1SS VST susodag Jaquidiy JE3oL
00'000'S 00°00§'} 00052’} 00°082'L 00°05Z'L susodeg
96°LGS'Cor'y | 96°1G5'eor'y | 96'1GS'EOY' Y | 96°LSS'€OF'Y | 96'LGG'8SY'Y | 96'LGG'8SE'Y | 9671GG'8SY'y | 96°LS0'/SY'y | 96°108'SSP'y | 96'1L08'SSH'y | 96°LSS' PSPy | 967L0€'ESH Y susodag soquisiy
96°LlELE 96'/18'LE 96°/1€'LE 96'/1€'le 96 /lE'Le 96'/1E'LE 96°/1E'Le 96'L1E'LE 96°Lle'LE 96°21e'Le 96'/1€'1E 96°Llg'Le 1E101
sasuadx3y
swoouy
96'/LLE'LE 96°/1E1E 96°/Le'Le 96'/1€'LE 96'/1€'1E 96°/1le'le 96'L1E'LE 96LLELE 96°/1€'LE 96'/1€'1LE 96'L1ELE 96°/1€'LE QWL OIS '® JBA PaNInodY)|
§Z'50€'29 S0'%S2' 79 £8'2/169 19'160'99 6£°010°£9 11'626'L9 G6'/¥8'89 £2°99.'69 15°689'02 6Z'709'LL 10'€25'2L £8'LLY'ZL =0y
08'8v6'L 08'9%6°L 08'8¥6'1 08'8¥6'L 08'8¥6'L 08’876} 08'876'} 08816’} 08'8¥6'L 08'8v6'} 09'876'L 08'8¥6'L sosuadx3
20°080°} 20°0€0'} 20°0€0'} 20'0e0't 20°0€0'} z0°0€0'} Z0°00'L T0'0€0'L 200€0'} ¥0°090'C Buipuny
S0¥SZ'P9 €8'2/1'69 1916099 6£°010'£9 11'626'29 G6°'/¥8'89 €1°99.'69 15°689'0. 62 ¥09'LL 10'€25'2, £e'LIv'eL €9°09¢'v. 'a’s "uag aafojdwz 3sod
AON 100 1d3S 1snonv Anr aNnr AVIA Adv HYIN g34 NVl o3a Sannd

UOJJBULIOJU| JUBWIISPAL| PUY pun4

1SNYL FONVANSNI dNOYUOD ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




£8°89T'ST = - = = = S6'607°E 7E€'66EY 09'96¥'T YE'T0LY 99°09€‘T 00°0S2°0L 00°0SLVL Atejeg-uoN fejor
- S1s00 10229pU( "LOL
07'810C 61°08¢€ 6L°06€ 09'9L¢€ TC6E9 T'1eT 00°0009 00°00S'S saLmLn | esis
8,68 8L'68 00°000°S 00°000°S FIVIS 10 LNO/NITEAVEL | 0428
= ONINIVaL | ozes
= SINOHJITAL | oves
00°70S 0001 00°00T 00°0S2°T 00°0S.°T SaNog AL3¥NS | o8Ls
0L€TET 80°09T 8T'LYT'T ot 'ddN'S 440 B AYINOILVLS | 0z
S9°LT S9°LC 00°00S°L 00°000°0T SSINTIZAVSLNYYO INIW | 0ges
- IVINIY ¥3LIN FOVISOd | sL28
YTTLY'T 000SY'T  ¥C'1C 000058 00°005'8 (sdureis) 39v180d | 02rs
TL'6E L6E SHOOH/SOVWAIIYISMIN | 0SS
89°9LC 61T 00°0T 99'vET 00°000°S 00°005‘S SASN3dX3OSIN | o8ss
= 00°00SC 11ddns ¥3LNINOO 2 301430 | aers
0T'e6T 86°'L 1334 L7'8C 8711 00°009 00009 $3NddNS dood | oevs
_ L3NN3LINVANONGITAL | Oves
08'vZET 08'7ZET - WwoI| ozes
00°006°C 00'006C 00700022 00°000‘TZ (4pny) S3I0INYIS "LNOD Wav | soes
- = Bubiied
00'000°S 00°000°T 00°000'T 00°000°T 00'000T 00°000°T 00°00%¥T 00°007'¥T L]
= (4¢3S4) SIDINYIS LNOD WAV | 008S
= SIASNIdXI AHVTVS NON
- SI3LI HAo)
- 139ang |N3Ll
60°800°62€ . - < = = ov'99C'LE  SV'99T'LE TT'WITLE 80°'£0T'8€E 86'€0T'6LT  00'VLSTT9 00'687'59S SU-ENIE ¥ SIOVM 1oL
= XYLSNIHLTVIH dWaNn | e8is
00°TvT ov'8¢ 0v'8¢ 0t'8T 0t'8¢ 0t7'8T 00°05¢ 00°0S€ JONVANSNIZAN | SBLS
§9'9€7‘eE €€'LY9'9 €€'L¥9'9 €€'L¥9'9 €€'LY9'9 €€°L19'9 00°00008 00°000°9S FONVENSNIHLIYAH | vels
= 4V '90¥d LSSV diN3 | 6815
79°8TL'8¢ET 9T'9LT'E 91'9LT'E 91°9LT'E 91'9LT'E 00'%79'SCT  00'¥T9'STT 00'6ES'TTT 134 AMOLNGIINGD | 1ele
= (Srl0) XVLaan | 98ls
- (290) void| 18
= S IIAOTNT dNBL| ozis
= 3NILEAO | 0ElS
h 000099 00°009'9 ALNSONOR | ‘epls
08°0069ST LSYIELT  9SVIELT  €TTIELT 61°SST'8T STY08°9Y 00°000°0TY 00°000°T6€ SAAVIVS | oLis
aiLA aunp Kep ady ey ged uepr 2ed _ AON 10 ydeg _ 3snbny Ainp 0¢-9/b-2 0€-9/1-L 43N39 '8 SIOVM
pajebpng pajebpng SIN3LI | 3doo
§202-Ad ¥202-Ad 139ang | wau

(5z0z ‘0 aunp 03 #20z ‘1L AINr) SASNIX3 ONILYHILO G202 VA 1VOSId |

1SNAL FONVHNSNI dNOYD ALNNOI FHIHSIINVH




99'729'STY

0L'SYP'TL
98'8£6'9

¥8'991'9

T6'S0SYS  TT'660'79  2'982°S9  8TLSI'8Y  ¥9'EYS'S8T  00bTE'9L8 00'6€Z°0v8 | SIvioL |
05'670°VT  VE'EEY'OZ  00°92S‘9C 98'LLE'S 00'6£0'S 00'005'€8T 00°000°00T ONISSIOONd V1Va TVL0L
0S'670°PT 0S'996'ST  00°92S9C 98'LLE'S 00°6£0'S 00°000°SLT 00°000°56T +AUISHOILE 40¥d OSIN | 0085
s0d dOLYS3a| oses
00°000'T 00°000°C S3MdJNS ¥3LNAWOD | Ozvs
3YVMLIOS ¥ILNJWOD | 02rs
¥8'99v'9 000052 007000 JYYMANVH ¥3LNdNOD | 0009
[ oeanz Ll
SN3Ll [3A02
139ang |N3Li




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

TRANSACTION REPORT NOVEMBER 2024 (FY25)

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (M&T BANK) $ (2,720,074.78)
2024 |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
NOV M&T BANK
1 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,108,803.72 $ (7,828,878.50)
1 |STEALTH/STOP LOSS 47547 | $ (7,828,403.03)
1 |M&T BANK (FROM ESB) 4,100,000.00 | $ (3,728,403.03)
4 |M&T BANK 67546812 | $ (3,052,934.91)
15  |M&T BANK 44785229 | $ (2,605,082.62)
18 [M&T BANK 33882170 | $ (2,266,260.92)
22 |M&T BANK 383,991.30 | $ (1,882,269.62)
25 |M&T BANK 316,900.80 | $ (1,565,368.82)
26 [M&T BANK 41518536 | $ (1,150,183.46)
29 [CVS CAREMARK 2,256,904.12 $ (3,407,087.58)
29 [PAYROLL 27,314.57 $ (3,434,402.15)
29 [INTEREST 1,762.84 | $ (3,432,639.31)
$ (3,432,639.31)
$ (3,432,639.31)
$ (3,432,639.31)
$ (3,432,639.31)
$ (3,432,639.31)
$ (3,432,639.31)
$ (3,432,639.31)
STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK x5596) $  3,203146.78
2024 [TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
NOV | EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK
$ 3,203,146.78
1 |STEALTH/STOP LOSS 182,440.32 $ 3,020,706.46
1 |ESB (TO MTB) 4,100,000.00 $ (1,079,293.54)
1 ESB 200,556.60 | $ (878,736.94)
1 |ESB 696,216.54 | $ (182,520.40)
1 |ESB 220,773.89 | $ 38,253.49
4 |ESB 17,074.04 | $ 55,327.53
4 |ESB 75,000.00 | $ 130,327.53
4 |ESB 2,375.00 | $ 132,702.53
5 |ESB 4,988.00 | $ 137,690.53
14 |ESB 32,737.00 | $ 170,427.53
14 |ESB 194,883.90 | $ 365,311.43
18 |ESB 8,223.14 | $ 373,534.57
18 |ESB 69,176.43 | $ 442.711.00
18 |ESB 4791645 | $ 490,627.45
20 |ESB 109,181.49 | $ 599,808.94
20 |ESB 50,534.00 | $ 650,342.94
20 |ESB 10,440.00 | $ 660,782.94
20 |ESB 6,557.00 | $ 667,339.94
21 |ESB 83,948.00 | $ 751,287.94
21 |ESB 12,980.00 | $ 764,267.94
21 |ESB 196,275.00 | $ 960,542.94
22 |ESB 64,788.00 | $ 1,025,330.94
22 |ESB 7,691.00| $ 1,033,021.94
22 |ESB 7741357 | $  1,110,435.51
25 |[ESB 15,881.00 | $ 1,126,316.51
25 |ESB 118,006.30 | $ 1,245,222 81
25 |ESB 157,309.00 [ $  1,402,531.81

— /




26 |ESB 185,731.90 [ $  1,588,263.71
26 |ESB 853500 % 1,596,798.71
26 |ESB 115,338.70 | $ 1,712,137.41
26 |ESB 6,523.00 | $ 1,718,660.41
26 |ESB 209,330.12 | $ 1,927,990.53
26 |[ESB 228553.09| % 2,156,543.62
27 |ESB 14897389 $ 2,305517.51
27 |ESB 440600 % 2,309,923.51
27 |ESB 200,556.60 | $ 2,510,480.11
27 |ESB 682,042.90 | $ 3,192,523.01
27 |ESB 52,359.38 | $  3,244,882.39
27 |ESB 28,569.00 | $§  3,273,451.39
29 |ESB 143,23087 | $ 3,416,682.26
29 |ESB 13,321.00 | $ 3,430,003.26
29 |ESB 15419.29 | $ 3,445,422 .55
29 |[CANARX 12,707.90 $ 3,432,714.65
29 |BLUE MEDICARE RX (SEPT) 509,221.75 $ 2,923,492.90
29 |PAYROLL 9,951.89 $ 2,913,541.01
29 |ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 17,239.45 $ 2,896,301.56
29 |INTEREST 1,652.93 | $ 2,897,954.49
$ 2,897,954 .49
$ 2,897,954.49
$ 2,897,954.49
$ 2,897,954.49
$ 2,897,954.49
$ 2,897,954.49
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
NOV Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,463 ,551.96
$ 4,463,551.96
30 Total $ 4,463,551.96
M&T BANK
NOV |Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 64,254.05
30 [Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,948.80 $ 62,305.25
30 Total $ 62,305.25
M&T BANK
NOV |Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
30 Total $ 31,317.96
OPEB
NOV |CD-Easthampton Savings $ 324,292.21
30 |12 mos.@ 5.00% (matures 5/24/25) x1851 1,284.76 | $ 325,576.97
Total $ 325,576.97
INVESTMENTS
NOV [CD-Easthampton Savings $ 7,152,001.24
TO ESB GENERAL FUND $ 7,152,001.24
30 [12 mos.@ 5.00% (matures 8/17/25) x7499 28,33443 | $ 7,180,335.67
Total $ 7,180,335.67
NOV |Portfolio Value NOV 1, 2024 $ 8,897,102.48
TO MTB GENERAL FUND $ 8,897,102.48
30 |Investment Earnings/Loss 40322671 $  9,300,329.19
Total $ 20,828,732.18




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

'HAMPSHIRE 'COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST|

| FOR DECEMBER 2024 PREMIUNS

DECEMBER PREMIUMS NOT PAID

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2024

TO AVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE
INVOICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE:

December 4, 2024

CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 30,709.30 12/2/2024
CUMMINGTON 5,151.00 12/3/2024
GOSHEN 2,375.00 | LATE FEE ASSESSED (12/5/2024)
HADLEY 209,400.59 12/3/2024
HAMPSHIRE COUNTY RETIREMENT 8,655.00 12/2/2024
PLAINFIELD 3,752.10 12/2/2024
WASHINGTON 3,637.10 12/3/2024
EASTHAMPTON 677,083.06 | LATE FEE ASSESSED (12/5/2024)
NEW SALEM/WENDELL USD 66,799.36 12/3/2024
ROWE 59,938.81 12/2/2024
SO DEERFIELD WATER SUPPLY DIST 6,330.00 12/3/2024
SOUTH HADLEY 610,948.92 12/2/2024
TURNERS FALLS FIRE DISTRICT 45,457.00 | LATE FEE ASSESSED (12/5/2024)
$ 1,730,237.24




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

lanuary 202:

February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

CLAIMS
$4,941,510.44
$5,145,447.69
$5,606,776.57
$3,656,013.51
$4,968,758.05
$5,512,963.61
$4,844,980.28
$5,210,044.34
$5,504,553.19
$4,834,161.59
$6,293,210.34
$4,801,040.95
$4,958,805.42
$5,183,440.21
$6,030,065.36
$6,505,090.32
$6,507,291.77
$4,698,588.40
$5,222,269.83
$6,806,599.00
$5,108,803.72
$5,370,401.93
$6,530,861.25

AMOUNT PAID
$ 4,839,000.00
$ 4,839,000.00
$ 4,839,000.00
$ 4,839,000.00
$ 4,839,000.00
$ 4,839,000.00
$ 5,212,600.00
$ 5,840,008.62
$ 5,212,600.00
$ 5,212,600.00
$ 5,212,600.00
$ 5,212,600.00
$ 5,284,300.00
$ 5,284,300.00
$ 5,284,300.00
$ 5,816,101.68
$ 6,505,090.32
$ 5,284,300.00
$ 5,529,000.00
$ 5,529,000.00
$ 5,529,000.00
$ 5,529,000.00
$ 5,529,000.00

A = Actual Info.

VARIANCE
$  102,510.44
$  306,447.69
$ 767,776.57
$(1,182,986.49)
129,758.05
673,963.61
(367,619.72)
(629,964.28)
291,953.19
(378,438.41)
1,080,610.34
(411,559.05)
(325,494.58)
(100,859.79)
745,765.36
688,988.64
2,201.45
(585,711.60)
(306,730.17)
1,277,599.00
(420,196.28)
(158,598.07)
1,001,861.25

S P PO LD PP LD PP PPN

CUMULATIVE VAR.

PP PP D PP D DD PP PR PN

(67,550.81)
238,896.88
1,006,673.45
(176,313.04)
(46,554.99)
627,408.62
259,788.90
(370,175.38)
(78,222.19)
(456,660.60)
623,949.74
212,390.69
(113,103.89)
(213,963.68)
531,801.68
1,220,790.32
1,222,991.77
(585,711.60)
(306,730.17)
1,277,599.00
(420,196.28)
(158,598.07)

1,001,861.25 $

$

$

E = Estimate based on some actual information

808,224 6 month loss
134,704 monthly loss avg
1,616,448 Est annual loss




XJ 94e2IpP3IA
9suadxa xy
sasuadxa 92140 ‘@3e3150d
asuadxa xy

lllg suoyd

waJd suj yijeaH
suoidNPap AON
asuadxa xy
¥2/12Z/TT ||04Aed
quiay ssoq dois
asuadxa xy
¥T/L/TT ||0JAed
asuadxa xy
HOM 1]

19UJU|

S9IINIDS ]|
asuadxa xy

1usWa1as 1y Suipunyasd wie) Ajyiuon

10 ‘1uay

suoyd

suj [eauag

sup a4

AON -92ueinsuiay

Xy 2JedIpaln an|g
SAD

eays ydasor
xyeued

SIND

1I90H
1uswaJiley dwey
SAD

SIDUIMNIAYD
ANNNN

SAD

SIDUIMMIBYD

SAD

JaqeH psemp3
1SE2WO0D)
XI80119N

xyeue)

S404

S3UIp|OH 98N
UOZIIaA

VSOV

|[eninip uolsogq
dnouo Jaulied yiesls

S0°£S0'9Z1‘8

S/'TTT'60S
LLLETLTS
9/°678'T
0v'985°8
8L°€ET
009918
91'9/7'¢
£9°65€°099
87 799°€T
(L¥'SLY)

€' 76E'66€
60°059°¢T
STYT6'649
00°00S°CT
et
0S'625°T
0S'TCTY
7/°€08'80T'S
00°000°T
60°7C
87'60%
ST6Y
E0rY'Z8T

080L
6.0,
840,
LL0L
9/0L

[FAVA

€.0L

T/0L
040L
S/0L
v.0L

(3

18/

7

yae ¥z0z/0€/11
Yoe +20¢/L7/TT
¥202/S¢/TT
vcoz/ee/TtT
vzoe/ze/TtT
vcoz/Te/TT
veoz/Te/1T
yoe $z0z/0¢/11T
yoe £20z/02/11T
yoe ¥20z/07/11
yoe 20Z/€T/TT
yoe $z0¢/9/11
yoe $z0z¢/S/T1
veoz/v/TT
yoe ¥20z/v/11
yoe $70z/¥/11
veoz/v/1t
UM $Z0T/T/TT
veoz/v/1t
v2oz/v/TT
veoT/v/TT
v20Z/v/TT
3IIM $20T/T/T1




| carrier ID

:MAT
21AT
21AT
21AT
21AT
21AT
[21AT
21AT
[21AT
:mAT
|21AT
21AT
imAT
21AT
121AT
21AT
21AT
21AT
21AT
21AT
[21AT
21AT
21AT

AT

|GROUP

{COUNTY

Claim Fill Month

'HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY
GROUP

2024-12

[HAMPSHIRE|
|COUNTY

12024-11
SN
HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY
GROUP

2024-11

|HAMPSHIRE|

COUNTY
GROUP
HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY
GROUP

12024-10

2024-10

'HAMPSHIRE|
|COUNTY

12024-09
GROUP

HAVPSHIRE

COUNTY
GROUP

2024-09

'HAMPSHIRE
|COUNTY

2024-08
GROUP
HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY
GROUP

12024-08

'HAMPSHIRE
{COUNTY
{GROUP

12024-07

HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY
GROUP

HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY  |2024-06

2024-07

HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY  2024-06
GROUP
HAMPSHIRE |
COUNTY  2024-05
GROUP
HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY
GROUP
HAMPSHIRE|
COUNTY  |2024-04

2024-05

\GROUP

HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY
GROUP

2024-04

HAMPSHIRE|
|COUNTY

2024-03
GROUP
HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY
GROUP

2024-03

{HAMPSHIRE|

COUNTY  |2024-02

' \GROUP

HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY
GROUP
HAMPSHIRE
12024-01

2024-02

GROUP
HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY
GROUP

2024-01

AUGUST
2024

MAY 2024

|JANUARY

|DECEMBER |
2024 |

DECEMBER
2024

NOVEMBER

12024

\OCTOBER
2024

OCTOBER
2024

|SEPTEMBE
IR 2024

AGENTS |
INCRETIN

MIMETIC
AGENTS

INovEmBeR ANT-

12024

OBESITY
AGENTS

INCRETIN

MIMETIC
AGENTS
ANTI-

|OBESITY
|AGENTS

INCRETIN
MIMETIC

AGENTS

ANTI-
OBESITY

|AGENTS |

'INCRETIN

SEPTEMBE
R 2024

AUGUST
2024

|JULY 2024

JULY 2024

MIMETIC
AGENTS

ANTI-

|OBESITY

AGENTS

INCRETIN
MIMETIC

AGENTS

ANTI-
OBESITY
AGENTS
INCRETIN
MIMETIC

AGENTS

JUNE 2024

ANTI-
OBESITY

|AGENTS

'INCRETIN

JUNE 2024

MIMETIC
AGENTS

|ANTL-

MAY 2024

APRIL 2024

|OBESITY
{AGENTS

INCRETIN
MIMETIC
AGENTS
ANTI-
OBESITY

\AGENTS

APRIL 2024

INCRETIN
MIMETIC
AGENTS

|ANTI-

MARCH
2024

MARCH
2024

\FEBRUARY |

2024

FEBRUARY
2024

2024

JANUARY
2024

OBESITY

/AGENTS

INCRETIN
MIMETIC
AGENTS
ANTH-
OBESITY

|AGENTS

INCRETIN
MIMETIC
AGENTS

|ANTI-
|OBESITY

AGENTS |

INCRETIN

MIMETIC
AGENTS

Total

GLP-1 Monthly Spend Tracker Fill Year to date

Utilizers

106 |

62

223 |

128

216

131 |

179 |

124

166

118

133

124

120

107

105 |

106

95

118

70

122

54

114

52 |

126

$2,230.00

$9,302.98 |
$5,044.36

$10,187.88 |

$5,685.01

$9,040.93 |

$4,992.92

$5,967.68

i $16,933.30 |

. $18,929.69

$5,733.25 |

$4,5659.43

$4,326.00

$5,182.53

$5,393.47

$2,764.91 |

$4,810.89

$2,529.12 |

$6,135.12

$4,190.96 |

$9,791.27 |

$5,316.70 |
$5,532.32 |

$3,981.08 |

Total Gross

$72,210.32

$310,913.81 |

$148,228.00

$316,898.39 |

$169,896,98

$261,774.28 |

$153,103.23

$248,672.86 |

$141,828.30

$197,825.24 |
$161,136.72

$181,834.17 |

$182,286.30

$185,641.87 |

$133,630.38

$158,993.45

$159,465.87

$123,41047 |

$157,127.53

$90,179.19 |

$139,501.85

$89,112.45

$175,494.94

$140,304.18 |

$136,113.22 |
$60,980.32
$301,610.83 |

351

$143,183.64 |
$444,794.47

$306,710.51 |
! 347

$163,711.97
1$470,422.48

$252,733.35 |
f 303

$148,110.31
1 $400,843.66

$238,881.59 |
, 284

$135,860.62
1 $374,742.21

$180,891.94 |
| 257

$147,207.03 |
1 $328,098.97

$176,100.92
-f 227

$127,726.87 |
1$303,827.79

$180,325.17 |
f 211

$129,305.38 |
$309,630.55

$153,461.13 |
i 213

$154,283.34 |
1$307,744.47

$110,420.39 |
| 192

$151,784.06 |
' $271,163.45

$87,414.28 |
168

$134,690.96 |
1$222,105.24

$86,583.33 |
! 178

$169,350.82 |
$255,043.15

)




JINOSHSAO &

9¢0¢ Ge0o¢

oL
b-dT1O ALISTEOILNY ==

I-d1O O11L3gVIAI LNV =e=

‘ubisop 1jauaq Asewreyd
lleidA0 JnoA jo yed
se ABaje.ys .NoA moib
djay ues am ‘sanjona
adeospue) L-dT9 o3 SV

7 10 g abeq Areranidod jenuspyuo) :sejelyfe SH JO SUO 10/PUe YesH SAD 12020

'slaquisW puesnoyl Jad sIazjin |-d715 Se UMOYS sousjeAsld

14484 9¢0¢ Geoc ¥e0c

LA AR R E RS EEERERENRERENEERN NI IE N W NN

00'L¥$
aoudjerald INdINd 3509 SS0.K)
oANnoads.ad Jeak-aa4y]
¥1.0°€ 98'0% 6oL'l$ €80°L6% €8 6¢ d43H10
76,979 £9'c$ LOL'L$ g€sL'ows €.8 é9 OdVI'NNON
¢S5.6'6 09°¢c$ 6.,0°1$ 706°90%$ LLE 6 aNNo8gd3az
€1)¢'8 29'v$ LEL1$ eri'92S$ £9% 81 ALIDINMNYL
G.607¢!t 78'9% 2stl$ ¥80°€..$ 129 il OIdN3ZO0
lcl0¢ce 88°¢cl$ 9cr'l$ 786°'69S°l$ 101l 80¢ ANODIM
WdINd XY/ 1509 ss04b
QoUdjend s s19z| aureu BnJ
nivinaea 3S09D SS0JK) }SO09 SSO.Y) JeloL - 180 s

bnap Aq asuewioyiad L-d1D




UNOSHSAD &

yoeduwi] ayeqai »
S99} J9)je

L1EL‘092'LS

0} dn aAeg

o9juesenb
|0Y 1eEMOeNUOD L 2

puads Aysaqgo
-ljue Ul uonoNpaJ

%S¢ 01 dn

¥ 4O g abed Areyalidold [enuspyUOD 1salelE S) JO BUO J0/PUR LesH SAD Y2026

“MaIAR1 BuiImIspun 01109[gns pejsnipe aq 03 pesu Aew seeluesend syeqey 1oedull aeqal apnjoul sBuineg

‘Polied JIUOUI-Z] B JoN0 Sejel LIMOIB 19Sh MaU JUB)sISuoo Jo uopduunsse sy soe)jel siskjeue syl

“wnwixew 19%00d J0 0 sueld J1aU PAEMO} S1EMUINDDE [lIt S1BYS IS0 %001 JIBU (SYSH) SIUN0ooe SBUiAeS Uiesy Yum (dHA H) sueid yiresy siquonpap yBiy uj pajjolus sIaguIsul 1o
“porad JusLs.nsesLu s Bulnp JenouIN} 9%0g Uey s8] pue ‘peBeuew siequisw Gz ‘Son) Jaquuiswu 12101 000°G 1582) 3V :Suswiaimbal [0y Wnwiuin

“suopealpaw Alsaqo-iue 03 siojel WOV

'$10308} J8LRO pue sonsuSjor.eyo olydeiBbowsp ‘snyeys Arenuio) ‘ubisep ueld uo paseq AreA |im SYNSe. JENPIAIPU| BIBP SIBLIBIED SAD UO psseq suoposioly

HBWR.IED SAD 104 SUOROS[01d 10 SPUS. SSBUISN] JO 5000 [JEI9A0 BU3 4O SARDBYSI 8] AILIESSE08U J0U AeW SyNsey "synsal Pajewse ay d93uetend JoUUED oM ‘Siseq JUsIo-Ag-jusno

© U0 ApueoyiuBis A1en ey SeInguye/SI0308) SNOJBLUNU BUY3 O 8SNEORq “Janemoy ‘suoiosfoid sy Ul Aorinose Jo jers) 188UBIY BU) UrRUIRW O} SIOSIAPE S) PUR YJeWws eD SAD AQ Spew st 1oys Aisng

padueyus pJiepuels
)29%
uononpaJ [|Ag wods sBuines jesipapy
sBuines Aoewreyd peyejei-Alpiqiowo) L
sBuines uononpai NOY B
sBuiaes soueplione NOY |
e A IA

NS'L$ @y sbuines jeyo

ve€'62% (699'62%) (cev'e$)  gsevrcog pJepuels

1EL'092'1$ (c60'09%$) (oeg'601$)  #10°9e8L$ peoueyug

d oeduw
i i s99) wreiboid . ! sbBujaes jeyo | ubBisop wesboid
S99} Jo1ye sbuineg areqeay :

Arewiwns sBuines pajsesalo) Juswabeuew yybiop

"pJed s1el e uodn paseq sbuines 1S00 [edipaul JO sIejjop

0} uoiONPaI [NG oy1oeds-Jequisw Buireisuesy Ag paujwieled :uononpaJ jINgG Wo.y sBuines jes|pa|y -
‘puads Aoew.reyd psiejal-A1pigiowoo seak weiboid renmoe o) pusds Aoewreyd parelal-pigiowod

Jeak wreabo.id peyosdxe Buuedwos Aq pauiwisiaq :sbuiaes Aoewreyd pajejas-Aypigiowos .
"dduBlaype panoidul pue ‘SNQYV L-dT5H-UouU 03 SUORISUERI} ‘SUORBUILNS YBNOoIY) Siosn

Bunsixe Buowre uonezin NOV Jo uoionpas Bunenieas Aq paulwLILIa( :sBuines uononpal WOV -
1500 Brup Aq weibo.d syy Buunp (1yauaq uejd sy ybnoayy) WOV ue JO uonenuiRuo2

PapIoAe Jeyy siequusw 9)qibe Jo Jequinu sy Buikldinw Aq pauiwisieq :sbuines aoueploAe WOV -

uonesipalu Jusuabeuew Jyblom Jo asn aijy Buiziundo sjiym s3509 aonpey

solfoje.ys abelanod pue }S09 noA

YHM s8jeulp.iood yey} weiboid a)qixa)} e 19440 oM

C

%)




JIOSHSAD &

40 ¥ obed

Areyoudold 1enuSpUOD S8IBIILLe S) JO SUO J0/PUE IeSH SAD $2020

“MelAal Buimispun 03308[gns paisnipe aq 03 paau Aew seajuelent ojeqey 10edwl 81egel spnoul sBuires weiboid
‘polad YIUOW-Z| € 1OA0 S8Ie IMOIB oSN MaU JUB]SISUOD JO uopdNsse ay) s1oa)e. sishjeue siy |

“WINWIXeLW 393400d JO N0 s,ueld ISy} SPAEMOL S1EINWNOIE JliM SIBLS 180D %00} 19} (SYSH) siunoooe sBuies ey im (dHAH) suejd yieey qnonpsp b1y Ul Pojjoius SISquIsw 104

‘porad Juswa.msesw sy} BULND JoA0UIN} %0Z UBY} SS8| pUe ‘Pabeusl SIsquIsW Gz ‘SaAI JOGUISW 1810} 000" 1589] 1 :SIUSWSINba [0y Wnwiuly

‘SUOIBOIPaW A)ISS00-RUE 0}Siajel WOY

'S1030€4 1910 puE SoiIsLII0B.RYD OlydelBowep ‘snyels Areinw.o) ‘UBISap Ueld U paseq AIeA M SINSe. [eNPIAIPUJ Blep siewaled SAD U paseq suonosfold
Spleweieg SAD 10) suoiosfold J0 SPUSL SSBUISTI JO 3000 [[EON0 BUL JO BAIORYS &G AJIIeSS08U 10U ABLU SYNSSY "SINSSI PEIBLUNSS SU} 881UBIENH 10UUED 8M SISEq 1UBND
-Ag-jusio e o ApuBoIUBIS Aten 1oyl SeINGLIE/S10108) SNOJBLUNU By} O 9SNESR] JBASMOY 'SU0Rosfold sy U A0RINooe J0 19A8] 159YBIY SU) UTEIUIBLY 0} SIOSIAPE S pUE Spewaes SAD AQ Spew S1oye A1ong

LEL‘092'LS soa} welboid Jeyye sbuines 1210 |

(€60°997'$) Je10] S99} jenuuy

(028‘601$) 10edw 818qey

v0°‘9€8‘LS sBuines weiboud 210 |

anjea weiboad jjesanQ

(R (10Y) WwauuIsaAUl UO uIN}eY

9LL'sS slequiswi pajjodus / sBuines weiboid

. . v2e'oeL LS sejega. Jaye sbuiaes Juswebeuew NOY

I€109¢ —.“w (028‘601$) 10edwi a1eqey
v95°'6e2$ sBuines Aoeuweyd pare)al-AlpIgiowo)
WQQH—_ 292'8.v$ sBuines uononpas \OY
weibo.d £61'858$ sBuines souepiore NOY
‘2LG¢ sBuines Aoeule

.-Qu.u. = MMM.MMM%—W wmc_>mm _mo_ﬁ%_\m__

mm=_>ﬁm sBuines Juswabeuew NOY

jenuuy (£60°991S) yoddns NOV 10j S88) Jenuuy

00°8vl$ INdIN3d soe

c0¢€ juawijosuy

186°‘2 91q161je swalbeuew 1ybBiopn 801 +8| obe siazin NOV Mau pelew sy

€ev'6 SOl JUSID Je10 ] k4 +8l obe siazjjn NOV Bunsix3g

Aymgibng

Juswabeuew NOVY

pasueyus - Juswalbeuew WOV

Juswabeuew ybiop

N




IMPORTANT REMINDER
Acknowledgement of Obligation to Timely Enroll in Medicare Part A and Part B

Under M.G.L. c. 32B, § 18A, and according to the Town’s policy, all Town retirees are required to enroll
in Medicare parts A and B as soon as they are eligible. (3 months prior to turning 65) If a retiree is not
eligible to enroll in Medicare (either individually or through spousal eligibility), the retiree must submit
proof certified by the federal government of ineligibility for Medicare part A and B coverage.! Written
certifications of ineligibility must be submitted to the Town Treasurer.

If a Medicare-eligible retiree, spouse, or dependent fails to timely enroll in Medicare Part A and Part B,
that person may be deemed ineligible to participate in the Town’s group health insurance program.
Furthermore, any financial penalties due to late enrollment will be the responsibility of the retiree (or
spouse or dependent).

All retirees must sign below and return this letter by 5/1/2023 to the Town Treasurer’s office, where a
copy will remain on file.

Printed Name

Signature Date

' You and/or your spouse should contact your local Social Security Office for confirmation of Medicare
eligibility or ineligibility.




IMPORTANT REMINDER

Acknowledgment of Obligation to (1) Timely Enroll in Medicare Part A and Part B,
and (2) Timely Elect Post-Employment Health Insurance Coverage

Under M.G.L. c. 32B, § 18A, and according to the Town’s policy, all Town retirees and eligible
spouses are required to enroll in Medicare Parts A and B as soon as they are eligible (typically at
age 65).

Medicare-eligible individuals are required to sign up for Medicare Parts A and B in the three
months before their 65th birthday. All paperwork necessary to enroll in the Town’s retiree
health insurance must be received in the Treasurer/Collector’s office 30 days prior to the
enrollee’s Medicare effective date. According to the Town’s policy, retiree health insurance
coverage is only offered once upon retirement, and failure to properly enroll will lead to
forfeiture of the benefit.

If a retiring employee has an actively working spouse with non-Town health insurance coverage
(e.g., the actively working spouse has coverage through his or her own employer), the retiring
employee must sign a form at the time of retirement indicating whether the working spouse
intends to enroll in the Town’s health insurance program upon his or her own future retirement.

If a retiree is not eligible to enroll in Medicare (either individually or through spousal eligibility),
the retiree must submit proof certified by the federal government of ineligibility for Medicare
Part A and Part B coverage.! Written certifications of ineligibility must be submitted to the
Town Treasurer.

If a Medicare-eligible retiree, spouse, or dependent fails to timely enroll in Medicare Part A and
Part B, that person may be deemed ineligible to participate in the Town’s group health insurance
program. Furthermore, any financial penalties due to late enrollment will be the responsibility of
the retiree (or spouse or dependent).

All retirees and current employees must sign below and return this letter by 05/10/2024 to the
Town Treasurer’s office, where a copy will remain on file.

Printed Name

Signature Date

! You and/or your spouse should contact your local Social Security Office for confirmation of

Medicare eligibility or ineligibility.




f
(3
WO XIS0[3aU @1ioddns e

3 Jodal ued noA ‘snoridsns (1ewsa siy3 JOPISUOD NOA | *19pus aY1 97180294 NOA SSB[UN SIUBWYIEIIE USAO JO SHUI| Y219 10U O] uoIIRZIUESIO 9U3 JO BPISINO WI0J) PRILUISLIO [IWD SIYL INOLLNYD

Wwoo xouq@ystiieb uyol
¢651°98¢ (€02) :xed
/808906 (098) ‘lI°D

0110-19% (098) :suoyd

071 ‘sejeroossy g Xo04 'Y g
Juspisaid

ysiues uyop

uyor
‘syuey)

"1eah swieo J0od e aAeY NOA JI 9S10M yonw s388 3 *(1edIpaW Y1im 0G/0S Inoge suluuni aie

S1S09 XY) 8SB8I0UI 9%G°Z| B JO WNWIUIW & 18 SUP00] 818 NOA oA Wie)d paloadxa InoA 1e urawod noA “1enbs Suiaq s8ujyl jje oS "eaie ey
ul yioq ale QHN pue Wsyiuy 1nqg ‘Jaliied Ag palleA 8ABY $10108) 8S8Y] "%GL 01 %€ | WOI} 8U0S SeY Pusi Xy %01 WO} %3 wioJ) pasealoul
Sey pusi11edIpaly "ieak1se) ay} J9A0 Pasesloul 0S|e 9ARY S1010B) PUSI] 8U1 INg ‘Sasealoul USIp a1gnop 8uiAl9991 8le S1UBH0 AW JO 1SowW

Aes | ued AQJuo 10N ewiue 1uaJalIp e siieah siy] -siuswges painsul dnolg aSie) pue jews ul sa1eqal YA paousLiadxas Usnd ap) ‘sosealoul
USIp 913Uls-PiW PaLINOUI 8ABY 1SOW ‘siedh g 1sed 8} 104 "S1usio AW 1O} UOSEaS Jemausl ysnol A1on e u9e( s,1l ‘Uo1eSIaAUOD Ino Jad sy

“20( IH

[te-3 TYNY3 X3 :uonneg]

$1010B4 PUSI] XY pue |BJIPSIA 1dafgnsg

eays sor ;0L

NV 2201 ¥202 'L L +equiadaq ‘Aepsaupam uss
<wodxougq@ystieb uyol> ysuies uyor HITTYE

- eays dof




Generic rate news

e MIIA has told a number of their customers
(Amherst/Pelham and RSD, Brookfield) that average is
looking like a 15% increase

e GICis meeting 12/19 to start initial discussions with
discussions around double digit increases for 2025

e BCBS MA won’t offer any guess at this time

e Two smaller joint purchase groups in eastern MA will likely
go out of business (claims and lack of reserves)




¥85°90C VT

705°6£C°G8

869°8178°GT
676915y

8¢6709'7E
70601991
9¢0°899°ET

%02

Rod

T9L°0ev°CT

189°¢9r‘c8

9IG‘Q1GST $
ovgcer'y $

766°c838°cE $
P¥8'v9Z°'9T ¢
esp'e/eeT $

%S°LT

8€6‘759°0T

8G8°/89°T8

GEe'88T‘ST $
evL'8CeY $

950°‘coT‘eE $
€8/°S16'ST $
I¥6°880°CT $

%ST

609°776°6

6CS°LL6°08

€92°9G0°ST $
1011627 $

289'7/8CE $
65€°08L°GT $
IZARTAYAR

%VT

SIT‘6/8°8

Ge0‘CI6'6L

7S1°898'VT
0r9veT Y

0cievi'ce
€CLTLSST
66£708°CT

%S°CT

&

0T6°CE0TL

8yC'L0TET
vCI'v9L'e

ovr'LE8°8C
0Crcy8et
889°T8ETT

wald j1enuuy

jualing

4

LETT
618

0r0°C
GGO'T
174

walid
uaiIng

“>r

wniwalid MaN

4514
€8¢

8L1°T
69
reeT

SjUNo09H
ueyd

wniwaid

fiwey
218uIS

0dd
fMiwe4

T4
218uIS

OWH




Executive Committee Vote

To accept the Town of Washington as a permanent member of the Hampshire
County Group Insurance Trust effective 7/1/25.




/ey “elep 1UILIPE U} S10413 10 Saf 1 103 3| 10U 51 SUAWIY/ Jauped yjeats
"s1ojesiuiwipe uejd woly panaoa) elep 4o Areinade au3 uodn Paseq si suimuY/dNoD JauNed iesls Aq Paliodal e3ep SWep |1V 4.

9T08L'09r  § L $ - $ - $ veoz/oz/e 80°6LT $ ¥Z0z/91/6 80'6LT $ 9T°09£°09r  $ 1o s oteLovy  $ snSny ddng
BUIBS09Y  § - g = y = $ vioe/iefs YIPESEE  $ vTOT/07/8 YIVES6E $ sUI8S09r il pSPIo0NY  § Aing ddng
yeov0IEY § - s = $ $ veoe/ve/L SCETys  $ weoe/ei/t SUE29'S H YSOOTZY S 9°9966T  § 06'6LOTOV § aung ddng
sLwEy'sty § - s - s - $ veoe/vz/e ISESLLE  § v20e/0T/9 TS'ESLLE $ 6LT'STY § TE'SEIVT  § svizLoOy § fen
87°699°4LE S - S R S Z0Z/LT/S 22'699'72___$ $707/L1/S 8769947 $ 00°000°05€ 87'699'LL8  $ 60°S86'IT _$ 6T'¥BI'S9E S 3195 A
s E e A
TE9LL0TY $ & S $ TEGLL09 § TELLOY S SvUEshiE $
TE9L0Y § - s - R $ vToe/ie/s WIELT  $ veoz/oe/8 0TETT $ 1E9LL0TY $ © SYLTSYIE Ainp ddng
6TSYSe0r  $ - g § = $ veoT/st/e 85°98V'ZL  $ ve0z/Ti/8 85°98v'eT $ 6TSYS'60v  $ 98'8¥T'96 ¢ EVISTEIE § aunp ddng
TUBSOUGE S - 5 5 $ e $ vzoe/oz/9 06VLTET  § ¥20Z/07/9 06L1'6T $ TL8SOU6E S T88ISY8  § 06'6ZSTIE § hew ddng
18'€88°/LE S - S Siis i S _vzoe/ee/s 18'€88'/7 S 4202/27/5 18°€88'LT $_00'000°0SE_$ 18'€887ZLE 17°v05'89 $ OV6LE'60E S
N e 5 T B
SO'E0ST8L S = U $ SO'E0S'TEW__$ SOE0S'TEY S $ LEWVET S
“PISEI[D) UIDQ MOU SEY JUNOWE PAIUDP BACQY  SO'E0STBL  § 5 $ {vovor'en) S & $ vzoe/ve/e vIVOLET S = i S SO'E0S'T8L  $ v
r8sz’ToL - s - sp == $ vzoz/9z/8 SLvz $ ¥20z/0/8 sty $ SO'E0ST8L  § 61 L6VET  § Ainp ddng,
99ELZWL § - s = Sy o $ veoe/se/L 6502003 $ vzoz/Ty/L 6502079 $ OE'BLY'T8L § BO'SST'6LL $ 02E'T aunf ddng
3unoute papusd 2A0qe JO I5EIRY  L0°EST'ET # S 2 s (8s'0eg’es)  $ veoT/e/L 85°0E€'E8  § b & $ TLSYLTL § - L 0T ]
swifep ayedyenp 2jqissod o uoneuejdxa pasbi savied se Fuipusd Junowe N3 6y°TTEVT9 § - O $ 8S0ECE8  $ vz0z/8T/9 = $ veor/st/9 850EE'ER $ TLOLSYLTL S GYLET'STL § TToTET  § he ddng.
siuawhed a1ea1jdnp Joj PAIUAP v9VOT'6TS 6Y'TZEYTI § - $ vovoTer  $ - $ vzoz/ve/o LSTUEEY  $ vR0T/LT/9 TZ'9L0'E9 $ ETLTIVEY $ OTTIETER $ [8YTLT  § fudy ddng
WOSOILS § - R Sh = $ veoe/az/y 6860868 $ vT0T/81/v 68'608'68 $ T6'0S0TLS  § L9TYI'6IS $ STEOET S wiew ddng
€Tz § - s = St & $ veoe/sT/e 66'69679  $ vT0T/ST/E 66'696'79 $ LISy § T6WISELY $ TU9LLT 0§ Aenugay ddng
YO'TLZ8Iy  $ - S = SIS $ +202/v/€ v0'1L2'89  $ v20Z/T/E 70T£2'89 $_00'0000S€ S bO'I/Z'8IY _$ 89°'SHLOTY $ 9ESTST  § Asenuer
Nt - =
00°606°520°T $ e $ $ 8V'£9T'9LY § 00°606'529 $ s $ 62'706%810°T
00'606°SZ0°T $ - SO st & $ veoT/6T/IT Lysey $ ¥207/S1/TT L'ty $ 00°606'520T § T 6LT06BTOT § 439000 ddng
€SEEV'SIOT § - s - gy = S veoe/6L/e £8'SLLY  § v20E/91/6 £8'SLLY $ £SEEY'STOT $ TELRYBIOT § jsnsny ddng,
0} PaUsREs dO 9Y'T6E$ OL'L59°0Z0°T § 9v'T6E s = s = $ veoe/9efs > $ vzor/er/s (9v'T65) $ 0£°£63°020°T $ 17 o0 © BYTSOETOT § Aint ddng.
ITENOTTOT § - s Sie = $ ve0T/og/L ss60LT  $ weor/eT/L SS'60L'T $ ITEYOTOT § TT900L  $ SETWOPTOT § aunf ddng
T96EE'SI0T § - S ¢ = S v20e/1/e 00°€6'0TT  § ©202/02/9 Q0'€Z6'0TT $ T9'6EEBIOT § SOISE'S  § 9S8BETTOT § Ae ddng
T9OIHL06 § - $ = g $ vzoz/ie/s 08'S75°06T  $ v2OT/ST/S 08575061 $ T99TY'L06  $ E€LOPR'S  $ 8YSLS'006 § 1dy ddng
1806891 $ - s = $ .= $ veor/aziy TO6EEYYT  § vT0T/ST/Y TO'66E YT $ TBO68'9TL $ S5°689°9  $ 9TTOTOLL § pien ddng
junowe papuad anoqe Jo aseaRy 08 TEYULS  § - s = $ (vL6E6'95) S Y20T/1T/v PLEEEDS  § s = S 08 T6r'ZLS 5
" Ad 2207 wo1 40 03 paydde g6°2€$ 90°255°'STS  § (86°2€) s = $ (v0'698°09T) $ ¥TOT/TT/Y 90°9€8°09T  § = $ 0gTeYIULS § o T
unowe papuad aA0qe Jo 3se3lPY  ZO'EBIYSE § - s - $ (zoes9v)  $ vzoz/e/v w089y § st $ 0gT6KILS § coe T
119 paziway Jo popuad Junowe I3 00'000°0S€  § - s - $ vL6E6'9S  $ ¥20T/8L/E = $ veor/su/e 72'6€6'95 $ 08T6YTLS $ 80°9L8'9  $ TLSTESIS $ Aenugay ddng
11q paziwa) 1oy papuad Junowe Iy 00'000°05€ § - S $ e S = - veoe/9t/e 20'€89'y $ 90TSS'SIS $ TOEBYY  § 0o Asenuer ddng
i1g pazIwR)] 10§ papuad JUNOWE (N4 00'D000SE  § - $ - S y0'698'09T S YZOZ/v/E $ v20/22/T ¥0'698'09T $_000000SE S $0'6980TS § - S 50698015 § Adenuer PIYD/
e S ‘E——
£U'89985k § = SoEnT $ $  00°000°05¢ 3 $ ET'899'85H
EU899'8Sy  $ - ST N $ vzor/oz/6 8'88Z $ v20z/91/6 78'88C $ £1'899°85y  $ £U'899'85F  § 3snany ddng.
TE6LEBSY S - 5 - g = $ veor/st/L €6°L6LT  $ veor/eT/L E6L6L'T $ TEGLESSY  $ TEBLEBSY  § aung ddng
BEIES9SY  § - 5 ¢ 3 = $ vZ0e/vT/e YOEELT $ v20T/0T/9 YLEET'T $ BETESISY  $ SETBSISY  § Aew ddng.
YOLVESSY § - s = s = $ veoz/zz/s £zt $ vT0T/SI/S €zeLT $ YILVESSY  § POLYESSY 1dy ddng
WSSy § - s = s = $ veor/ee/y 89PL6T S $TOT/8T/Y 897L6'T $ SISy $ TWSLISSY  § Wi ddns
£L00ZTSY § - s - s - $ vZ0T/sT/E 9T $ veoz/sr/e w'9zL $ £0007SY S ££00TTSy $  Awenigay ddng
EOLYISy $ - s« s © $ veoe/izfe 00p90'T  $ ¥207/07/7 00'%90' $ ELYTISY CEVLYISY  $ Asenuep ddng
zEoIroSy § - S = s = $ veoe/szft WIES'T S vT0T/8T/T 79755'T $ €005y 3 TEOIYOSy $  Jequiadag ddns
oLy - s = 5 B $ veoe/e/t TUEST96  § £207/07/2T TT'EST'96 $ LLs8'Lyy  $ OLLSELYY  §  JaquidnoN ddng
65V0L'ISE S - 555 < $_€202/1/21 65'V0L'T__$ £207//7/TT 6570L'T $_00'0000SE _$ 6570L'ISE S - $_6SYOLISE S 439010 feniu Pl )
S e
2 S 3 S i S = $ = SR S z S 2 S = $ Siejo] payroday
sowon ?:o.&nﬂ&:d f+woukedong  pooq e 2 Eoﬂzﬂﬁ._& SqNpagds  QuApsHodsy aLAXy pavoday ,Bsxh_ww‘. odoy  “WOW Bunuoday odky Bupps 1o 3ueuen sakoduiz
By Jold W0y QLA Ui SATUEK) OU 31edAPUI MO[SY PRISY 1303 INC PAALID,
VN QuBwIASINGWI MSIWOG
X473 [BOIPIN__ isHauag pasaio)
/N :3|qRanpaq dyads 3By
000'05€5 ___*31qnonpag 2sis
S20Z/0€/9 o1 €202/1/L :a8uey 2jeq pled oN :ssajden
JUON v20Z/0E/9 0} €202/T/L 28uey aleq paunduj e/ speauo) oyds
Syynads/sazon Junowy 3dAL SuweN jing
SN / o587 30918 SIniaLe e PENUO) 2yPads Syeusg

SRR U s e Ehaa
sa1eq Adljod

3N} sdueansu) dnoug A&Juno) aafysdwey

yoday JuswRsIquiRY dnon

AURIUIO) SuMUIY Ly

dNOAS YINLYV

yijos]s+




veoT/eT/et

L9'TITEVT'T § SYVET'EVTT $

Aurduiod supmwy uy

ANOYS FINLIVE

yijosls«

(21gev1ddy 41} %
ue(ey Sein pawsg papuag posanguIDy paisantioy
Supugising Ez_sﬁ Junouwy ejog  aunouyesol Junoury jeio1 JuBwESINGUIRY (el0)
T
ZUTVEVRE § 5 FEE 3 ILTVEYED
wEYBE $ - o = $ - $ vzoe/se/6 vo'9rT $ ¥20z/91/6 ¥9'9rT $
20'96TV86 $ - St S - S _202/0€/8 30'96T'VEY $ 202/22/8 30'96T'vEY S 00'0000SE $
BT = -
SUSEETLY S S T $ TLEPE0TL ST'SEE'TEL
SUSEETLY § - $ g = $ vzoz/st/or SL'B6T $ veor/st/or 51667 $
ESE0UY $ - St ¢ = $ veoe/or/e W989's  $ ¥207/9T/6 75'959's $
dc 2 paidde sy'I6ES T6'8LE'SIY  $ (9v'16€) s = S $ vz0z/9/8 SEEIYLY S vT0z/07/8 PEOTS'LY $
e sdanogejoasespy £5°895° LTy $ - Bu = $ (£5'89529)  $ vroT/e/s 16'89543  § L $
“51234d 1 pied swniwa.d o jooud Joj papusd Junowe |ind 00°0000SE § - S = S [5'895'L9 S ¥TOT/6T/L = S veoe/ze/L £5'895'L9 $ 00'0000SE $
3.$s_a$ 5 i $ 9Z'092°0TT_$

TLTVEYBE
80'961'v86

S
1§

"BIEP JOJRNSIUILIPE Ul $I0LI3 O SAI9RINDIRU 40 B|qisuodsal 10U S| sumwY/dnoD Jaured yljeals
'siojensiuluipe uejd wols paaeda; elep jo Aeinaoe a1 uodn paseq i sumuy/dnols Jeulied Y1(eals Aq periodal e3ep SWHEP Iy 4y

2TT99'S46 5|e30] pavioday

S TTTI9SLE
86'5T5'526

1sn8ny
Aing

ddns
{eniu|

o o
o
143
S
2
-
o5
s

ST'SEETLY
ESEOTLY
16'8LE'S9Y
£S'895°LTY
£5'895"LTY

28'9v5'69% oy
$ eops’ssy §  soquordas ddng
$ LOLyT'er S wniny ddng
$ SSO65'EIr  § Ainp ddng
$ L § ¢
S 3 $ TZ08L'STY § aunp feniuy P 4
e — AR .
S ${e30] payioday




